











EXHIBIT 64 CHS.900.001.0087

From: Leanne Geppert

To: Elisabeth Hoehn

Date: 11/28/2013 3:52 pm

Subject: RE: Registrar placement for BAC registrar - additional information.

Thanks Elisabeth
Dr Leanne Geppert

A/Executive Director
Mental Health & Specialised Services

The Park - Centre for Mental Health

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.gld.gov.au ( http://www.health.gld.gov.au/ )

>>> Elisabeth Hoehn 11/28/2013 12:21 pm >>>

Acain Hello
Further to the information below, Tom will have 5 ADOs accrued in December and will take a weeks leave

sometime in January vet to be determined.

Tom may also be required to return to BAC for some days over the Christmas/New Year period to allow
Anne Brennan an opportunity to take some leave. This is also yet to be decided.

With kind regards
Elisabeth

Hello all
This email is to confirm the arrangements for Tom Pettet's registrar placement for the rest of this term.

Tom will finish at BAC this week and commence at CFTU on Monday 2nd December and will remain at
CFTU until the end of the placement in February.

Tom will meet Sam Catania at CFTU this Friday 29th November at 11.30am for an orientation to the unit
and will then join the RCH Journal Club to meet other CFTU and RCH CYMHS consultants and registrars.

Tom will work at CFTU on secondment from WMHHS who will continue to pay his wages. He will wear his
WMHHS lanyard. Day to day clinical supervision and support will be provided by CFTU consultants and
staff and I will act as his principle supervisor for the college. Tom will meet me for supervision at 8am on
Wednesday mornings.

Tom will not join the RBWH after hours registrar roster, but will remain on The Park after hours roster,
The dates that Tom is required to be at The Park for the remainder of this placement are: Monday 9th
December, Saturday 21st December, Wednesday 1st January, Sunday 12th January and Thursday 23rd
January. Of these, only the first and last will impact his placement at CFTU. On these occasions, Tom will
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